City of ! h
Asm.;mn ,@\

CITY OF ASHLAND
815 EAST BROADWAY
(SOUTHERN BOONE FIRE DISTRICT TRAINING FACILITY)
ASHLAND, MO. 65010
BOARD OF ALDERMEN AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 07, 2020
7:00 P.M.

Call regular meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

1.
2.

CONSENT

Consideration of the 1-07-2020 agenda: Action:
Consideration of the 12-17-2019 meeting minutes: Action:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Anyone wishing to appear before the Board
APPOINTMENTS

Appoint members to the Downtown Beautification Committee

COUNCIL BILLS

None

ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 1279, an ordinance repealing Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services,
Procurement, conflict of interest in its entirety and enacting a new Chapter 7, Selection of
Professional Services, Procurement, conflict of interest of the City of Ashland Code.
Action:

Ordinance No. 1280, an ordinance approving the final plat of Forest Park Plat 1-A.
Action:

RESOLUTIONS

None
OTHER



9. Sarah Drive Bridge engineering report and recommendation to restrict access on the bridge to
vehicles weighing less than 10,000 lbs.

DISCUSSION

10. None

REPORTS
11. Mayor’s Report
12. Police Chief’s Report
13. City Attorney’s Report
14. Board of Aldermen’s Report
15. Vote to adjourn the meeting

The City of Ashland wants to make certain our meeting is accessible to all citizens. If you
require any accommodations (signing, interpreter, translator, etc.) that we do not normally have
at our meetings, please let Darla Sapp, City Clerk know of your needs. (if possible 48 hours in
advance of the meeting)

{
5 b\@
Posted: 1-3-2020@ \‘B' N x City Hall and website: www.ashlandmo.us




TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17,2019
BOARD OF ALDERMEN MINUTES
7:00 P.M.
DRAFT COPY NOT APPROVED BY BOARD

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on December 17, 2019 at 815
East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson led in the pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called the roll:
Ward One: Leslie Martin-here, Danny Clay-here
Ward Two: Jesse Bronson-here, Richard Sullivan-here
Ward Three: ~ Rick Lewis-here, Jeff Sapp-here

Mayor Rhorer was absent.

Staff Present: Darla Sapp, City Clerk, Lyn Woolford, Police Chief, Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator
and James Creel, Public Works Supervisor.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented the agenda of December 17, 2019 for consideration. Alderman Clay
made motion and seconded by Alderman Sapp to approve the agenda as presented. Mayor Pro-tem
Bronson called for the vote. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented the minutes of December 03, 2019 Board meeting for consideration.
Alderman Clay made motion and seconded by Alderman Sapp to approve the minutes as presented.
Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for the vote. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson asked if anyone wishing to appear before the Board to come to the podium and
state their name and place of residence on any subject. He stated this is the only public speaking portion
of the meeting.

Dan VandeVoorde 401 Billy Joe Sapp stated he sent an email on November 8 to his Alderman
Representatives with no response on the storm water issue. He stated he has battled a storm water issue
since 2010.  He stated he has met with Tony St. Romaine about how the City was going to proceed. He
stated he has requested materials for a fence and has not heard anything back. Alderman Sapp stated he
has not responded back because he had no new information. Mr. VandeVoorde stated he has been unable
to sell his house because of the storm water issue. He stated since he has heard no response he came to
meeting to get some action. Alderman Sapp reported he would investigate this and get back to Mr.
VandeVoorde. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator stated that Allstate Consultants did a study that
basically outlined four options, one with a cost of $100,000.00 which we do not have the funds for. He
stated this storm water issue was created by the developer not the City.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson reported under appointments is to appoint a sub-committee for Liberty Landing
Subdivision. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson suggested the appointment of Alderman Sullivan, Alderman Sapp
and himself to serve on this sub-committee. Alderman Clay made motion and seconded by Alderman
Lewis to appoint Alderman Sullivan, Alderman Sapp and Alderman Bronson to this sub-committee.
Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for the vote. Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Sullivan-aye, Alderwoman
Martin-aye, Alderman Clay-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Bronson-aye. Motion carried.



Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented appointments to the Downtown Beautification Committee: Lonna
Trammel (SBEDC), Dawn Sapp, (Schools) Tracy Titman (Chamber of Commerce) and Tracy Banning
(Parks and Recreation Board) to serve on the Downtown Beautification Committee. Alderman Clay made
motion and seconded by Alderman Lewis to approve the appointments as presented. Mayor Pro-tem
Bronson called for the vote. Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Clay-aye, Alderwoman Martin-aye,
Alderman Sullivan-aye, Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Bronson-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented Council Bill No. 2019-047 for consideration. Alderman Sapp made
motion and seconded by Alderman Clay to take up Council Bill No. 2019-047, an ordinance repealing
Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services, Procurement, Conflict of Interest in its entirety and
enacting a new Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services, Procurement, Conflict of Interest First
reading by title only. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for questions or comments. Mayor Pro-tem
Bronson called for the vote. Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Sullivan-aye, Alderwoman Martin-aye,
Alderman Clay-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Bronson-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented Council Bill No. 2019-048 for consideration. Alderman Sapp made
motion and seconded by Alderman Clay to take up Council Bill No. 2019-048, an ordinance approving
the final plat of Forest Park 1-A. First reading by title only. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for questions
or comments. Alderman Sapp reported this is a realignment of a lot to better connect to the street on the
neighboring property. He stated the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval. Mayor
Pro-tem Bronson called for the vote. Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Clay-aye, Alderwoman Martin-aye,
Alderman Sullivan-aye, Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Bronson- aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented a Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Ashland,
Missouri approving the legislation supporting the passage of House Bill No. 1601-Transient Guest Tax.
Alderman Sapp made motion and seconded by Alderman Clay to take up a Resolution of the Board of
Aldermen of the City of Ashland, Missouri approving the legislation supporting the passage of House Bill
No. 1601-Transient Guest Tax. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for questions or comments. Tony St.
Romaine, City Administrator reported that Representative Walsh is proposing a Bill on Transient Guest
Tax on behalf of the City. He explained this would give the City the authority to impose a tax on the
charges for sleeping rooms in hotels or motels operated in the City limits. He stated the tax would have to
be voted on by the citizens. He informed the Board that Cartwright Technology and Industrial Park have
been having discussions on making a sports and entertainment area that would also have up to four
hotels/motels. He explained a transient tax rate of 0.04 would generate approximately $137,000.00 from
one hotel based on an occupancy rate of 63% for a 115 room hotel at $130.00 night rate. He stated the use
of this revenue stream by the city would include the promotion of tourism; growth of the region;
economic development purposes and public safety purposes. He stated we would then need to place this
on the November ballot for a vote. He asked the Board of Aldermen to approve the legislation supporting
the passage of House Bill No. 1601. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for the vote. Alderwoman Martin-
aye, Alderman Sullivan-aye, Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Clay-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman
Bronson-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Pro-tem Bronson presented a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to contract with
Spectrum to provide the necessary telecommunications connection for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
for internet and phone service. Alderman Clay made motion and seconded by Alderman Sapp to approve
the resolution. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson called for questions or comments. Tony St. Romaine reported this
item was removed from the bid packet and we need internet service within 30 to 35 days to start up the
wastewater treatment facility. He stated he reached out to local providers, Spectrum, Centurylink and
Socket to determine availability and cost for providing the service. He stated Centurylink never showed
up or contacted him back. He stated Socket came back with a quote of $900.00 a month. He reported that
Spectrum .quoted $16,961.00 but has agreed to absorb $8,000.00 of this cost leaving the City with the

2



remaining balance of $8,961.00. He stated this cost would be charged to the wastewater treatment plant
project. He stated the interior network wiring is in place but it is the City’s responsibility to arrange for a
connection to a local provider. He stated he is hoping to get this cost reduced. Alderman Sapp stated he
appreciated Mr. St. Romaine’s negotiations and continued negotiation skills. Mayor Pro-tem Bronson
called for the vote. Alderman Clay-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderwoman Martin-aye, Alderman
Sullivan-aye, Alderman Sapp-aye, Alderman Bronson-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor’s Report:
Mayor Pro-tem Bronson reported the Mayor was unable to be here tonight.

City Administrator’s report:

Tony St. Romaine stated he updated the report he gave them at the last meeting and included some status
updates. He stated one of the priority issues is Alliance Water Resources and the sewer agreement. He
stated he is concerned about the staffing since they have not replaced Russell Gerling and the retirement
of Mark in February. He stated Shawn Middendorf stated they have a couple of employment offers out
there. He stated they visited the Brookfield, Missouri plant to see what it takes to run a plant. He stated
Stephen Lyn of Allstate Consultants reported Brookfield had three full time operators and he felt like two
employees would be sufficient since it will require minimal labor since the plant pretty much runs itself
and we are outsourcing the lab testing. He stated that it would cost $100,000.00 to equip the lab. He
stated Alliance would run the wastewater treatment facility for now and we will re-negotiate when the
contract runs out.

He reported they have put out request for proposals for banking services. He stated this has not been bid
out for several years. He stated that Jon Sanders, Treasurer developed a scope of services and we should
have them by the second week of January.

Tony St. Romaine reported that MoDot has rejected the bids again for the resurfacing of Broadway that
was to start in the Spring of 2020.

He reported they are working on a budget calendar and the intent is to have a capital improvement plan
for the next five years. He stated the budget process would start in January for the 2020/2021 Budget
year.

He stated that Cartwright development is reviewing incentives, such as tif, Chapter 100, tdd, cid, sales tax
abatement. He stated they would be meeting in January again on this.

Tony St. Romaine stated a citizen’s satisfaction survey on how citizens perceive services by departments
is a number one priority. He stated this is a way to get some input and try to improve our services.

He stated the city hall land donation is still in the works. He stated he is re-negotiating our lease with
Dave Westhoff.

He updated the Board on the comp plan being drafted by Streiler Planning. He stated we have a draft of
three chapters and the final chapter should be done in late January.

He reported the Downtown Beautification Committee also requires seven other members. He stated he
has been reaching out to people to acquire these additional members.

Tony St. Romaine reported that East Ashland Plaza has sold seven of the twelve lots and would start the
construction of the roundabout on Route Y and Eastside Drive in 2020.



He stated the purchasing module has been ordered.

He reported the management fellowship program did not receive any applications. He stated during the
budget process they would be discussing reorganization.

Tony St. Romaine reported we did not get the TEAP grant for the extension of Perry Avenue.

He informed the Board we are going to request for proposals for on call engineering within the next
couple of months.

He stated the Henry Clay and Broadway roundabout next steps are right of way negotiations.

He reported the land parcels have been listed with South County Realty. He stated there is interest in the
commercial lot behind City Hall.

He discussed the supplemental budget requests forms the department heads will be using.

Tony St. Romaine reported we would be reviewing the utility policy and procedures. He stated they
would be looking at the deposit amounts and sewer impact fees.

Tony St. Romaine asked the Board for any items they would like to have discussed. Alderman Bronson
discussed recycling. Tony St. Romaine stated he would put this out on the citizen satisfaction survey.
They also discussed the lawn waste disposal service.

Alderman Bronson also felt the City website needs to be mobile friendly. Tony St. Romaine stated he is
getting prices on this for the next budget year.

Public Works Director monthly report:

James Creel stated his report was in the packet. He reported they worked on the holiday decorations for a
solid week. He reported the Public Works Department went to a training conference in Springfield,
Missouri. He stated we need to look at a bucket truck in the future instead of borrowing Hartsburg truck.
He stated Hunters Bend gravel improvements will begin next week. He stated Boone County Public
Works will help them with their motor grader since the City’s motor grader is not big enough for this job.
He reported the Main Street Sidewalk Project has issues that were discovered with the sidewalk grade in a
section. He stated the Meco Engineering has contacted the contractor. Don Jenkins from Meco
Engineering stated this has already been completed. He stated the final change order and pay request has
been sent to the Hannibal office and will be sent to the City soon. James Creel reported 104 man hours
for the last snow event. He stated he would start doing inspections for the three or four developers that
have requested acceptance of their subdivision to start the warranty periods.

Police Chief’s report:

Chief Woolford reported he included in the packet an update on medical marijuana from Lauber
Municipal Law. He stated he highlighted areas we need to look at. He stated the enforcement falls entirely
on local officials and local law enforcement; City needs to amend the zoning to provide for where
medical marijuana facilities can be located; amend criminal codes. He stated the City needs to consider
what will be done about people who consume in public, people who don’t carry their id cards and what
circumstances can people drive with marijuana in their car. He stated the CBD is not regulated by the
state. The Board discussed this and Tony St. Romaine stated we would discuss this at the second meeting
in January since he will not be at the next meeting.

City Attorney’s Report:



Jeff Kays was absent.

Board of Aldermen’s Reports:
Alderman Lewis reported a sidewalk buckling at 501 Redwood Drive.

Alderman Sullivan stated he received a complaint on the road condition at the entrance of Sunset
Meadows. He also discussed the yard on Charlotte Drive that Socket dug up and has not repaired yet.

Tony St. Romaine stated he gave the information to the resident.

Alderman Lewis thanked Alderman Sullivan for the train rides he gave during the Tree Lighting event at
the Park.

Alderman Clay made motion and seconded by Alderman Lewis to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Pro-tem
Bronson called for the vote. Motion carried.

Darla Sapp, City Clerk Jesse Bronson, Mayor Pro-tem



(é‘ﬁ LAND . "‘ﬁ'ﬁ;

City of Ashland

e Fart el 109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Tony St Romaine

Board Meeting Date: December 17, 2019

Re: Amendments to Chapter 7 of the City Code of Ordinances

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Staff has prepared for Board consideration several recommended changes to Chapter 7 of
the City’s Code of Ordinances for the Selection of Professional Services, Procurement, and Conflict of Interest. New
language in the attached revisions are shown as Bold, Underlined, and deletions are shown as strikethrough-

DISCUSSION: The intent of these changes is to add several new sections that are needed including:

- Use of a Request for Proposals process

- Use of Procurement Cards

- Preference for Recycled & Environmentally Preferable Products
- Establishing a Debarment Process for Vendors

- Contracts involving Hazardous Materials

- Sale, Trade or Lease of Real Property

- Inventory of Fixed Assets

In addition, changes were made to clearly establish purchasing thresholds, i.e. when bids are required (open
market, informal, formal advertised), and to raise the spending limit of administrative supervisory personnel from
$500 to $1,000. Anything over that limit will require approval of the City Administrator. Budgeted funds must
always be available to initiate a purchase. Approval for spending above budgeted limits will require the approval of
the Board of Aldermen.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next 2 years): None

Long Term Impact: None

I SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff recommends approval of the changes to Chapter 7 of the City’s Code of Ordinance.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2019-047 ORDINANCE NO. 1279

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 7, SELECTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,
PROCUREMENT, CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ITS ENTIRETY AND ENACTING A NEW
CHAPTER 7, SELECTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, PROCUREMENT, CONFLICT OF
INTEREST OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND CODE

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has reviewed Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services,
Procurement, Conflict of interest of the City of Ashland Code and has recommended the Board of Aldermen
to rescind this Chapter in its entirety; and

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has created a new Chapter to be known as Chapter 7; Selection of
Professional Services, Procurement, Conflict of Interest of the City of Ashland Code and has recommended

to the Board of Aldermen to adopt the new chapter in its entirety; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has reviewed the ordinance to be known as Chapter 7, Selection of
Professional Services, Procurement, Conflict of interest.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF
ASHLAND, MO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby repeals Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services,
Procurement, Conflict of interest in its entirety.

Section 2. The Board of Aldermen hereby adopts the attached Chapter 7, Selection of Professional Services,
Procurement, Conflict of interest to be marked as Exhibit “A”.

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of , 20

Gene Rhorer, Mayor

Attest;

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Jeffrey Kays, City Attorney



CHAPTER 7
SELECTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT, CONFLICT OF INTEREST
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(UPDATED 12-22-14 12-17-2019)

Article I. General

7.005. Definitions Pg. 2
7.010. Preference to be given to Ashland and Mo. products Pg. 2
7.015. Bid Proposals, Form Pg. 2
7.020. Roster of Consultants Pg. 3
7.025. Bidding Procedure for construction projects Pg. 4

Article II. Professional Services
7.100. Policy on contracts for architectural, engineering,

land surveying services Pg. 4
7.105. City to be furnished statement of firms qualifications

and performance data Pg. 4
7.110. Negotiation for contract Pg. 5
7.120. State Law not applicable Pg.5
7.125. Prohibition against contingent fees Pg.5
7.130. Waiver Pg. 6
7.135. Accounting and Legal Services Pg. 6

7.140. Purchasing of insurance policies, competitive bidding,
when renewal between bidding periods deemed ex-

tension Pg. 6

7.145. Depositary for city funds, how selected Pg. 6
Article ITI. Procurement of Property, Equipment or Materials

7.200. Advertisement for bids required when Pg. 6
7.205. Authorization for purchases Pg. 7
7.208 Bids and requests for proposals required;

exceptions Pg. 8
7.210. Cooperative purchasing Pg. 8

7.220. Request for Proposals

7.250. Procurement cards

7.300. Recycled & environmentally preferable products
7.320. Debarment

7.340. Contacts involving hazardous materials

7.350. Sale, trade or lease of real property

7.500. Fixed asset inventory




CHAPTER 7
SELECTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Article I. General

7.005. Definitions
As used in this chapter, unless the context specifically requires otherwise:

(1) “Agency” means each agency of the state and each agency of a political
subdivision thereof authorized to contract for architectural, engineering and land
surveying services;

(2) “Architectural services” means any service as defined in section 327.091, RSMo;

(3) “Engineering services” means any service as defined in section 327.181, RSMo;

(4) “Firm” means any individual, firm, partnership, corporation, association or other
legal entity permitted by law to practice the profession of architecture,
engineering or land surveying and provide said services;

(5) “Land surveying services” means any service as defined in section 327.272
RSMo.

(6) “Project” means any capital improvement project or any study, plan, survey or
program activity of a state agency or political subdivision thereof, including
development of new or existing programs. (State law reference 8.287)

7.010. Preference to be given to Ashland and Missouri Products

1. In making purchases the City, or any department or employee thereof shall
give preference to all commodities manufactured, mined, produced or grown
within the State of Missouri and to all firms, corporations or individuals doing
business as Missouri firms, corporations or individuals, when quality is equal
or better and delivered price is the same or less.

2. In making purchases the City, or any department or employee thereof shall
give preference to all commodities manufactured, mined, produced or grown
within the City of Ashland and to all firms, corporations or individuals whose
place of business is located within the city limits of Ashland when quality is
equal or better and delivered price is not more than ten percent (10%) higher.
To be considered as having a place of business within the city limits, the firm,
corporation or individual must be able to demonstrate a substantial and
continuing business presence within the city.

7.015. Bid Proposals, Form
All requests for bids and proposals for supplies to be purchased shall be made in

general terms and by general specifications and not by brand, trade name or other
individual mark, provided such article to be purchased can be definitely described



without the designation of such brand, trade name or other individual mark. All such
requests and bids shall contain therein a paragraph in easily legible print, reading as
follows: “By virtue of statutory authority, a preference will be given to materials,
products, supplies, provisions and all other articles produced, manufactured, made or
grown within the State of Missouri and additional preference shall be given to
commodities manufactured, mined, produced or grown within the City of Ashland and to
all firms, corporations or individuals whose place of business is located within the city
limits of Ashland.”

7.020. Roster of consultants

1. The City Clerk will maintain a roster, classified by category of professional
service, of qualified firms interested in performing professional services for
the City. Names of firms will be placed on the roster upon their request, at the
request of the Mayor or members of the Board of Aldermen, or when
recommended by City departments.

2. Each firm meeting the following minimum qualifications shall be deemed to
be a qualified firm and meeting the qualifications of the City.

a.

b.
g

Duly authorized to conduct business in the State of Missouri in their
particular profession.

Professional registration by the State of Missouri, if required.

At least one staff professional assigned to each project. Adequacy of
personnel will be determined on a contract-by-contract basis against
the City’s estimate of manpower required to perform the work in the
desired time frame.

3. Each firm listed on the roster shall be responsible for maintaining a current
resume describing its qualifications and experience with the City Clerk.

Data which should be included is as follows:

Ao o

SIS

Firm name, address, and telephone numbers.

Year established and former firm names (if applicable)

Types of services for which it is qualified.

Names of principals of the firm and states in which they are registered,
if registration is required in that profession.

Names of key personnel, with experience of each and length of time in
the organization.

Number of staff available for assignment.

Outside consultants and associates usually retained.

Current projects underway and estimated cost of each.



7.025. Bidding Procedure for construction projects

1. Competitive bids shall be required on all construction contracts for which
more than Fwe Five Thousand and no/100 Dollars (825,000.00) has been
extended and prior to the hour designated for the opening of bids.

2. Bids may be submitted at any time after the project has been officially
advertised or invitations extended and prior to the hour designated for the
opening of bids.

A. Bids submitted may be withdrawn or changed at any time before the
official opening.

B. No changes shall be permitted after bids have been opened.

C. Bids shall be submitted on the proposal/bid form with all
accompanying papers placed in a sealed envelope addressed to the
City Administrator or other person authorized to receive same and
endorsed with the bidders name and title of the project.

D. All bids will be opened by the City Administrator or other person
authorized to receive same and read aloud publicly at the proper time
so that all bidders and others interested may be present as witnesses
and/or to tabulate amounts.

3. After the bids have been read, the City Administrator or other person
authorized to receive same shall prepare a compilation of the bids to provide
to the Board of Aldermen, who shall determine to whom the bids is to be
awarded. If the City has retained an engineer or other consultant in
connection with the contract, that individual shall be consulted in preparing
the compilation.

Article II. Professional Services
7.100. Policy on contracts for architectural, engineering, land surveying services

It shall be the policy of the City of Ashland to negotiate contracts for
architectural, engineering and land surveying services on the basis of demonstrated
competence and qualifications for the type of services required and at fair and reasonable
prices.

7.10S. City to be furnished statement of firms qualifications and performance data

Present provisions of law notwithstanding, in the procurement of architectural,
engineering or land surveying services, the City shall encourage firms engaged in the
lawful practice of their professions to annually submit a statement of qualifications and
performance data to the City. Whenever a project requiring architectural, engineering or
land surveying services is proposed, the City shall evaluate current statements of



qualifications and performance data of firms on file together with those that may be
submitted by other firms regarding the proposed project. In evaluating the qualifications
of each firm the City shall use the following criteria:

(1) The specialized experience and technical competence of the
firm with respect to the type of services required;

(2) The capacity and capability of the firm to perform the work
in question, including specialized services, within the time
limitations fixed for the completion of the project;

(3) The past record of performance of the firm with respect to
such factors as control of costs, quality of work, and ability
to meet schedules;

(4) The firm’s proximity to and familiarity with the area in
which the project is located.

7.110. Negotiation for contract

1. The City shall list three highly qualified firms. The City shall then select the firm
considered best qualified and capable of performing the desired work and
negotiate a contract for the project with the firm selected.

2. For a basis for negotiations the City shall prepare a written description of the
scope of the proposed services.

3. If the City is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm selected,
negotiations with that firm shall be terminated. The City shall then undertake
negotiations with another of the qualified firms selected. If there is a failing of
accord with the second firm, negotiations with such firm shall be terminated. The
City shall then undertake negotiations with the third qualified firm.

4. If the City is unable to negotiate a contract with any of the selected firms, the City
shall reevaluate the necessary architectural, engineering or land surveying
services, including the scope and reasonable fee requirements, again compile a list
of qualified firms and proceed in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.

7.120. State law not applicable

The City hereby adopts the procedure set forth in this chapter in lieu of the
procedures set forth in sections 8.285 to 8.291 RSMo. The City recognizes that bids
and proposals being sought using federal or state funds may require terms and
conditions that conflict with this chapter. In those cases, the federal and/or state
terms and conditions will apply.

7.125. Prohibition against contingent fees

1. Each contract entered into by the Board of Aldermen for professional services
shall contain a prohibition against contingent fees as follows:

“No firm shall retain a person to solicit or secure a city contract for professional services
upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or



contingent fee, except for retention of bona fide employees or bona fide established
commercial selling agencies for the purpose of securing business.”

2. For the breach or violation of the foregoing provision, the Mayor and Board of
Aldermen shall have the right to terminate the agreement without liability and,
at its discretion, to deduct from the contract price, or otherwise recover the
full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, gift, or consideration.

7.130. Waiver

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen may waive any and all afore-mentioned
procedural requirements in the best interests of the City.

7.135. Accounting and Legal Services

Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed as to require competitive bidding for
accounting or legal services.

7.140.  Purchasing of insurance policies, competitive bidding, when, renewal
between bidding periods deemed extension

Any other law to the contrary notwithstanding, no contract shall be entered into
by the City to purchase any insurance policy or policies unless the contract is submitted
to competitive bidding at least every six years and the contract is awarded to the lowest or
best bidder. The renewal of any insurance policy during any period between submissions
of the contract to competitive bidding shall not constitute a separate and distinct contract
for the time covered by the renewal but shall be treated only as an extension of an
existing contract. (State law reference 376.696 RSMo.)

7.145. Depositary for city funds, how selected

Boards of Aldermen in cities of the fourth class, at their first regular meetings in
the months of January, April, July and October of each year, may select a depositary for
the funds of their respective cities, for the length of time and under the rules and
regulations that are provided as prescribed by ordinance therefore. The rights and duties
of the parties to the depository contract are as provided in section 110.010, RSMo. The
deposits shall be secured by deposit of securities as required by sections 110.010 and
110.020, RSMo. The depositary shall be a banking institution doing business within the
city. If such depositary cannot be selected, or such satisfactory arrangements made, the
boards of aldermen may invest the moneys upon the terms and under the conditions
provided by law for the loaning of county and school moneys. (amended Council Bill No.
2008-037, 9-02-08)



Article III. Procurement of Property, Equipment, or Materials

7.200. Advertisement for bids required when

All purchases of persenal-property supplies, materials, equipment or services by the
City shall be by competitive bid, except that purchases of less than Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) may be made on the open market. If the cost of any such persenal
property purchase is expected to be over Five Thousand Dollars (85,000.00) but less
than Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00) then price quotes shall be
informally solicited from at least three prospective suppliers, and such quotes shall be
recorded and retained in the City’s records for a period of five years. If the cost of any
such personalproperty purchase is expected to exceed Six Seven Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($6,7,500.00), then advertisements for bids shall be inserted at least
one (1) time in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Ashland, Missouri, to
appear at least one (1) week before such bids are to be opened, and bids shall also be
solicited by mail from prospective suppliers. In all cases, the purchase shall be made
from the lowest and or best bidder, except that the City shall have the right to reject any
or all bids and then either solicit new bids or, in the case where a better price may be
obtained on the open market, make the purchase on the open market, except that
purchases from other government entities under the State Surplus Property Law and
purchases found by the Board to be needed on an emergency basis, need not be
competitively bid. (amended Ordinance No. 1009 12-02-14)

7.205. Authorization for purchases

1. Any City official, officer or employee will be reimbursed for any purchase
made on behalf of the City which is less than fifty dollars (850.00) if the City
Treasurer is furnished with a receipt for the purchase promptly after the
purchase and if the reimbursement is authorized by the City Administrator or
an appropriate supervisor.

2. No employee of the City shall make any purchase on behalf of the City,
without written authorization from the Administrative Supervisor of their
Department. Administrative supervisory personnel are responsible for the
proper spending of the budgets allotted to them. Department Heads must
receive written approval from the City Administrator for purchases over Eive
Hundred One Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($51,000.00).

3. The provisions of this subsection not with
may exeee £t Hd i 1S4 3 5
($5;000-00) enter into contracts for purchases without following
competitive bidding process or a request for proposals process if the
purchase is determined by supervisory personnel to be an emergency
purchase. When an emergency purchase is made, the City Administrator will
immediately submit a written report to the Mayor, Board of Aldermen at the

standing, the City Administrator




next regularly scheduled Board of Aldermen meeting. A copy of the
invoice will be attached to the report and the report will explain the
emergency situation in detail.

4. The Board, by Resolution, may designate those persons authorized to use
charge accounts set up in the City’s name. Any such Resolution shall
designate the limits of the authorization. Use of charge accounts shall be
subject to the provisions of subsections one and two of this section.

(amended by Ordinance No. 1009, December 2, 2014)

S. If a project with a budget limitation is bid under this subsection and the
bid of the lowest and best, responsive and responsible bidder is for more
than the authorized amount, the contract may be entered into only with
the specific authorization of the Board of Aldermen.

6. The total amount of all change orders executed in connection with any
contract for capital or public improvements authorized by this article
shall not exceed the budgeted amount without the approval of the Board
of Aldermen.

7. When appropriated funds are available, the City Administrator may
contract for emergency work on public improvements and for repairs of
public improvements requiring prompt attention without following the
competitive bidding provisions of this article.

8. The City Administrator with approval of the Board of Aldermen may
establish a purchasing policy that delegates the regular purchase of goods
and services to City employees subject to specific dollar thresholds and
within the constraints of the approved department budget.

7.208. Bids and requests for proposals required; exceptions.

Except as otherwise provided in this article, all contracts for purchases of supplies,
materials, equipment and services which have not been specifically authorized by
the Board of Aldermen shall be entered into only after a competitive bidding
process or a request for proposals process.

The City Administrator may enter into contracts for emergency purchases without
following a competitive bidding process or a request for proposals process.
“Emergency purchases” are purchases necessitated by nonrecurring emergency
situations posing a substantial danger to the health, safety and welfare of the
citizens or of a risk of substantial financial loss to the city unless the required
supplies, materials, equipment or services are obtained as expeditiously as possible.
The department head requesting an emergency purchase shall certify that the
purchase is an emergency within the meaning of this section by a memorandum




which sets forth the nature of the emergency. When an emergency purchase is
made, the City Administrator will immediately submit a written report to the
Mayor, Board of Aldermen at the next regularly scheduled Board of Aldermen
meeting. A copy of the invoice will be attached to the report and the report will
explain the emergency situation in detail.

The City Administrator may enter into contracts with sole source suppliers and
governmental entities without following a competitive bidding process or a request
for proposals process. “Sole source suppliers” are suppliers of supplies, materials,
equipment or services which are unique or which are not available from more than
one (1) competitive source in the normal course of business.

The City Administrator may enter into contracts for professional and other services
without following a competitive bidding process or a request for proposals process
when factors such as prior experience, skills, education, local knowledge or unique
knowledge are considerations in selecting the contractor. This subsection shall not
apply to contracts for auditing services for the annual fiscal audit or to contracts for
architectural, engineering and land surveying services.

The City Administrator is encouraged to pursue informal bidding and requests for
proposals in the above categories of exceptions whenever time and business
conditions permit.

7.210. Cooperative purchasing

The City Administrator or the administrator's designee is authorized to participate in
cooperative purchasing programs with the United States or any agency of the United
States; with the State of Missouri or any agency, municipality or political subdivision of
the State of Missouri; with other states or any agency, municipality or political
subdivision of any other state; or with any association of municipalities or political
subdivisions; provided, that the cooperative purchasing program follows a competitive
bidding process. (amended 7-15-2014, Ordinance No. 987)

7.220. Request for Proposals

The City Administrator may authorize a request for proposals process instead of a
bidding process whenever the purchase of supplies, materials, equipment or services
may be facilitated by such a process.

7.250. Procurement Cards

The City Administrator with approval of the Board of Aldermen may establish a
procurement card policy that allows authorized card holders approved by the City
Administrator to charge up to one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per transaction.




7.300. Recycled and environmentally preferable products.

For purposes of this section:

1. Environmentally preferable product means a product which by its chemical or
physical nature has a less adverse impact on the environment when
compared to a similar product with a different chemical or physical nature
or a product whose manufacturing process is less harmful to the
environment than the manufacturing process of an equivalent product.

2. Post-consumer waste means material generated by a consumer which has
served its intended end use and has been separated or diverted from the solid
waste stream for the purpose of collection, recycling and disposition.

3. Recycled product means a product that utilizes recycled materials or
materials diverted from the waste stream, including an appropriate amount
of post-consumer waste, in its manufacture and construction.

In evaluating bids and awarding contracts, the City Administrator is authorized to
give preference to recycled and environmentally preferable products as follows:

1. The cost of recycled product may exceed by up to ten (10) percent the lowest
priced bid on a comparable product which does not utilize recycled
materials.

2. The cost of an environmentally preferable product may exceed by up to five
(5) percent the lowest priced bid on a comparable product which is not
environmentally preferable.

In order to qualify for recycled consideration on paper and paper products,
proposed stock must meet U.S. Environmental Protection Agency recommended
minimum content standards of selected papers and paper products. Standards
identifying the minimum content of recovered materials and products other than
paper products shall be done on a case by case basis. The City Administrator shall
utilize standards established by industry organizations, federal agencies such as the
Environmental Protection Agency, nationally recognized standards organizations
such as the American Society for Testing and Materials and state agencies.

All bidders who wish to receive a preference on products made with recycled
materials must properly complete, sign and return with their bid a certification of
product content.

The City Administrator is authorized to designate certain post-consumer recycled
materials for use in city projects to demonstrate and encourage the use of these
products. Wherever possible, markers shall be erected listing the recycled content of
the products. These products shall not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00)

annually.

10



7.320. Debarment.

The City Administrator is authorized to debar a person from consideration for
award of contracts for any of the following reasons:

1. Conviction of a criminal offense as an incident to obtaining or attempting to
obtain a public or private contract or subcontract, or in the performance of
such contract or subcontract.

2. Conviction under state or federal statutes of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, receiving stolen property, or
any other offense indicating a lack of integrity or honesty which currently,
seriously and directly affects responsibility as a city contractor or vendor.

3. Conviction under state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the
submission of bids or proposals.

4. Deliberate failure without good cause to perform in accordance with contract
specifications or within the time limit provided in the contract.

5. A recent record of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance in
accordance with the terms of one (1) or more contracts: provided that failure
to perform or unsatisfactory performance caused by acts beyond the control
of the contractor or vendor shall not be considered a basis for debarment.

6. The person is in arrears on any debt owed the city or has a history of being
chronically in arrears on debts owed the city.

7. Any other cause so serious and compelling as to affect responsibility as a city
contractor or vendor, including debarment by another governmental entity
for any cause listed in this article.

The length of debarment shall not exceed three (3) vears.

The City Administrator shall initiate a debarment by serving written notice of the
debarment to the person the City Administrator intends to debar. The notice shall
set forth the specific grounds for the debarment and advise the person of the right to
appeal. The notice shall be served by registered or certified mail or by delivering a
copy of the notice to the person subject to debarment or the person’s agent or
employee. The debarment shall take effect ten (10) days after service of the notice
unless an appeal is taken to the Board of Aldermen. If an appeal is taken, the
debarment shall not take effect until a final order upholding the debarment is
entered by the Board of Aldermen or until the appeal is dismissed by the appellant.
Within ten (10) days after service of a written notice of debarment, the person
affected by the notice may file a written request for a hearing before the Board of
Aldermen contesting the debarment.

The Board of Aldermen shall set the matter for hearing on the record within thirty
(30) days of the receipt of a request for a hearing. At least ten (10) days notice of the
hearing shall be given to the affected person and to the City Administrator.

At the hearing, each party shall have the right to call and examine witnesses,
introduce exhibits, cross-examine opposing witnesses and impeach any witness. Oral

11



evidence shall be taken on oath or affirmation. All evidence shall be suitably
recorded and preserved. The technical rules of evidence shall not apply, but the
Board of Aldermen may exclude evidence which is irrelevant or repetitious. Each
party shall be entitled to present oral arguments or written briefs at or after the

hearing.

Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the transcript of the hearing, the city
shall make written findings of fact and conclusions of law and issue a final order.
Findings of fact shall be based upon competent and substantial evidence found in
the record as a whole. A copy of the Board of Aldermen’s order, findings of fact and
conclusions of law, shall be delivered or mailed to the affected person.

An appeal from the Board of Aldermen’s order shall be to the circuit court
pursuant to chapter 536, RSMo.

Nothing in this section shall limit the authority of the City Administrator to accept
the bid which in the judgment of the City Administrator is the lowest and best bid,
or to reject any or all bids or to reject a bid on grounds which could have been used
to debar the bidder.

7.340. Contracts involving hazardous materials.

In evaluating bids or proposals for contracts involving the transportation, handling
or disposal of hazardous materials, the City Administrator and the head of the
department requesting the contract shall consider the following factors:

1. The experience of the bidder in successfully completing similar projects;

2. The financial strength and stability of the bidder;

3. The ability of the bidder to provide adequate insurance to protect the city
from the bidder’s negligence; and

4. The history of the bidder in complying with federal and state environmental
laws.

In awarding a contract involving the transportation, handling or disposal of
hazardous materials, the City Administrator shall award the contract to the bidder
who has been determined to be the best bidder, regardless of whether that bidder
has submitted the lowest bid.

7.350. Sale, trade or lease of real property.

Except as otherwise provided in this section, real property owned by the city may be
sold, traded or leased only when authorized by ordinance and only after competitive
bids have been obtained. The real property may be sold, traded or leased only to the
person submitting the highest and best bid.

12



City property may be sold, traded or leased without competitive bids:

1. To any person to whom the property has a unique or enhanced value because
of its accessibility, configuration, location, size or use;

2. To any adjacent property owner at fair market value as determined by an
appraisal;

3. When use of the property is limited to public purposes specified by the Board
of Aldermen;

4. When the sale, trade or lease is part of a settlement in a condemnation
proceeding; and

S. When the Board of Aldermen determines that it is in the public interest to
sell, trade or lease the property to a particular person.

Farmland owned by the city may be leased by the City Administrator with the
approval of the Board of Aldermen without obtaining competitive bids and without
further council authorization under the following circumstances:

1. The person seeking to lease the property conducts a farming operation
adjacent to the property sought to be leased from the city;

2. The person seeking to lease the property has previously leased the property
and has demonstrated good farming practices: or

3. The property was acquired by the city from the person seeking to lease the

pro [!el‘!!

7.500. Fixed Asset Inventory.

Fixed assets should be capitalized only if they have an estimated life of more than 1
year following the date of acquisition and have a purchase cost of $5,000 or more.
Items which cost less than $5,000 and/or have a life of one year or less will be
expensed upon acquisition.

Purchase cost of a fixed asset includes freight, installation charges, carrying cases,
adaptors and other items which are connected to the fixed asset and necessary for its
operation or use.

A small tag with a fixed asset number will be issued by the City Treasurer for all
items that can be reasonably tagged (physically). Said tag will be affixed to the fixed
asset until such time it is declared surplus property and properly disposed of
through the City Administrator as required by City ordinance.

Departments will notify the City Treasurer of any change in location or loss of a
fixed asset.

Departments should exercise control over their non-capitalized fixed assets by
establishing and maintaining adequate control procedures at the departmental level.

13



COUNCIL BILL NO. 2019-048 ORDINANCE NO. 1280

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR FOREST PARK, PLAT NO. 1-A

WHEREAS, the City has enacted a Subdivision Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations, The Planning and Zoning
Commission has recommended the approval of the Forest Park, Plat No. 1-A at their meeting on
December 10, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen accepts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The final plat of Forest Park, Plat No. 1-A, meets the requirements of Chapter 11,
Subdivision Regulations, of the City of Ashland Municipal Code and approved for recording.

Section 2. The legal description of the subdivision is as follows: A tract of land located in the
East half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14 Township 46 North Range 12 West, Ashland,
Boone County, Missouri and being part of the land described by the Warranty Deed recorded in
Book 1116, Page 37 and being part of Tract 3 of the Survey recorded in Book 4874, Page 122
and all of Lot 150 of Forest Park Plat No. 1 recorded in Plat Book 53, Page 59 and being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of said Lot 51 and with the South line thereof, S 66° 04°15”W,
143.22 feet to the West line of said Lot 150, Thence leaving said South line and with said West
line N 12° 01°55”W, 129.15 feet: Thence leaving said West line 10.43 feet along a 125.00-foot
radius, Non-tangent curve to the right, said curve having a Chord S 86° 35°30”W, 10.43 feet to
the West line of said survey recorded in Book 4874, Page 122; Thence with the West line of said
survey, N 2°52°25”E, 19.31 feet to the South right of way line of Blue Stream Drive, as shown in
said Forest Park Plat No. 1; Thence leaving said West line and with said right of way line N 89°
20°20”E. 83.70 feet; Thence 102.56 feet along a 75.00-foot radius curve to the right, said curve
having a Chord S 51°29°10”E, 94.75 feet; Thence 30.41 feet along a 150.00-foot radius curve to
the left said curve having a Chord S 18° 07°15”E, 30.31 feet to the point of beginning and
containing 0.36 acres.



Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby instructed to have the plat recorded.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of ,20

Gene Rhorer, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Jeffrey Kays, City Attorney



To:

From:

Subj:

Date:

City of

SI ILAND

Missouri -

¢ / r‘r J(,) ,f”{,,«’r(i;‘/’:_' =
THE CITY OF'ASHLAND MISSOURI

Board of Aldermen
Tony St Romaine, City Administrator
Report for January 7, 2020 Meeting

January 2, 2020

In addition to the attached spreadsheet which shows (in bold) items which have been acted
upon since the last Board meeting, there are three additional items that | need to bring to your
attention as follows:

1.

Sianly,
TonSSt Romaine

Sara Drive Bridge. Following an inspection of the visible deteriorating bridge conditions
by James Creel, Public Works Director, the City contracted with Allstate Consultants to
provide an engineering report along with recommendations. A copy of this report is
attached for your information. Based on their conclusions and recommendations (Page
4). | would recommend that we restrict access on the bridge to vehicles weighing less
than 10,000 Ibs. until such time as the bridge can be replaced (cost estimate $85,195).
This would still accommodate regular traffic, but would prevent trash trucks, school
buses, 18-wheelers, etc. from using the bridge. If the Board agrees, the City will
purchase the necessary signage and send out notifications to area organizations to
notify them of the future planned change.

Ashland Commons Development. We have a planned work session with P&Z for 6:00
p.m.. January 14" to discuss the plans for this development. You are welcome and
encouraged to attend. This development will be located next to the new YMCA and will
be a mix of commerecial, office and residential uses. The preliminary plat and
conditional use permit is scheduled for a public hearing with P&Z on February 11, 2020.
Budget Calendar. The proposed calendar for consideration of the proposed 2021
Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is attached for your information. Please
note the dates for the planned work sessions with the Board which will occur in
February and March prior to the regular Board meeting.

City Administrator

109 E. BROADWAY ~ P.O.Box 135 ASHLAND, MO 65010 (573) 657-2091

WWW.ASHLANDMO.US



Jojenisiuiwpy AyD

sdew piep
pue 192.35 AJD @3epdn 03 DdYNIN 10/pUB 0J08 YIIM HIoM

sayepdn dey A3

ssa304d uj

@]

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

s|ejuay JJoyisap Yiim ases| ajenjodausy

(ozoz 4dv "dxs) aseaq |leH AID

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

*j4om udisep 8uiuuidaq o3 Joud uoneuop Apadold
8uniemy "610Z/ST/0T uo panoidde ygd yaim juswasidy

pIng/ugisad jleH A

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

3uisodoud Japisuod Aew pieog ay3 1ey) saaizeniul
pasodoud tofew Aue uo poddns jo |aAs] s Ajlunwwod
3Y) J0J }5E 0} papn|aul 3q Os|e p|Noys suolIsaNyD

*S31319 LINOSS||A] 9ZIS JB|IWIS Y3IM 53|nsal atedwo)

*039 ‘saljl|ioey uoijestdal ‘syued ‘Buiuueld ‘Yimoud
‘sa31|iIn ‘uo133||03 asnyad ‘Ayajes oljgnd ‘s39a43s — seale
J0 Ayalien apim e ul A31D ay3 yum sey AJUNWWOD ay3 Jeyy
uol3aesies Jo 9a.8ap ay) ainseaw o} ASAINS uoldeysijes
uazp) e dojansp ‘wiuly payijenb e Jo asuelsIsse 3yl Yim

Asnins uonoeysies uaznn

lojensiiwpy A

'000°G SpPa3JX3
(snsus2 0zoz Ag pawuiyuod) uonendod asuo Ao Japeys
© 9WO023q 03 pueysy Joj ased e Juasaid pue mainay

A1) Janeyd

*23@ ‘a|npayds ysiqelsa ‘sdajs mau
3ujwia3ap 03 0ZOZ/ET/T J0 oM
104 pajnpayas Supaaw dn mojjo4

'sjuawaaide ajeqay xel ‘aal
‘a1d "001 Ja3dey) ‘411 - s3ARUAIUY
ajqissod manai 03 6T0Z/b/TT

uo dnouo pjayaN0d Yum 13N

103e1351UWPY A3D

‘eaJe s1Y3 Jo Juswdolansp ay) Joj SaAI3UBIUI JUaWdo[aAp
21Wou023 snolea jo Ajljigeaijdde ayy Suimainey

jied |eiysnpuj 3 ASojouyda] ySumue)

Jainseal] AyD

*sse204d 328pnq
8y3 Jo Jed se paapisuod aq ||Im s393f0.d *ssavoud u)

ue|d juswanoiduw| |eziden

Jainseas] A1D

*ssaooud |eaosdde
188pnq TZ0T 4o} Jepusjes 3198png pajie3ap dojanag

lepus|e) 323png

*piqa1 3q |im 33fo1d
‘pajedpiue ueyy Jaydiy 1502
03 anp spiq ||e payafal 10AoN

10322.1@ SYIOM 2l|gnd

*‘0Z0z Jo Bunids uj Aejsano
10QON Y3im uoniounfuod Ul pawioyad aq o3 (uoniod
A11D) Aepsano g [[iw Aempeoug Joj |esodoud ulelqo

Supepunsay Aempeoig

10393.11Q S$}I0M 21|qnd

(Aeyes
uepsapad ‘Buljysi| ‘uoiesynneaq) ssedssng Aempeolg
Jo syuswanoidwi Joy 10QOW Yaim yiom pue uejd dojanag

sjuswanoiduw ssedianp Aempeolg

Jojenssiujwpy Ao

*sjuawalinbal Aseysuow
8y Buisealoul Joj uonelapisuod yim Asjjod azum-ay

spuoq adedspue|/ pieA Joj sjuswalinbas uipuog

10323110 S¥IoM d1|gnd

*A31D ay3 Jo sjiwi| pajesodiodul ayy punole pue
U} SPEOJ JO SOUBUSIUIEW 91 0D0g YIIM JUaWIaITe MalAay

JUaW=a3.8y aduBUUIB\ pEOY 0D09

M3 Ap/1oensiuwpy A

*UoISSNISIp 9dUBUIPIO
g uonnjosay Bulnp 3ndul usznio panoldwi pue Asuaidlyye
104 auljino epualde pieog sy 03 S3UBWISN[Pe pusWWOoI8Y

ssao0.d epuady pieog

0Z0Z/0T/T U0 5350 ddy

Jainseal] AJID

*pasiiJanpe pue padojansp aq O3 5adIA1as Sujueq 1oy 44y

d4Y dojaaaq - s33jnuas Supjueg

"(aud)

Jwiad asn [euonipuo) pue jejd
wya.d Joy 0Z0Z/€0/€0 U0 peas
pug pue ‘(peal 1sT) 0202/81/20
[enoidde yog paiedipnuy

Jojensiuiwpy A3

'0Z/11/2
Uo 3|4 "Wij3Jd pue 35 |eUOHIPUOD UO BulleaH dljqnd
*M3IA1aA0 ue|d 10) 0Z/PT/T UO Z'3d YIIM UOISSIS YIOM

juawdo]anaqg suowwo) puejysy

Jojasunod A1

6102/Z1/11 U0 YO4g Aq panoiddy

(3y04d-uou) ou| ‘xajdwo) |edidiuniy puejysy

10/@

a39|dwod %001 @
ssasoud uj O
919|dwod %0 O

3duel||y Yim asea| ajeljodauay

070z Jdv "dxa Juswaalide (Jamas) aouel||y

0202/£0/10 - 140d3Y S,4OLVYISININGY ALID




Jojensiuiwpy Ao

*ndul Joy 6T0Z/TZ/TT U siaumo Aysadoid
om3 03 Juas yJed Jo UOISIAIp o} uBisap Aleujwiaid

}ed 393004

'6102/6T/TT

uo LISV YIM BNl "Ssyjuow
M3} IX3U 3Y] JIAO "2}D ‘papaau
pdn ‘Suiiewisoy ‘sapepunpal
‘S912U3ISISUOIUI JDAOISIP

03 sjueyjnsuod Supaauidua

S,PUBYSY YIIM 3193w 03 ueld

'2'3d Y3nouy3 yIoM "3pod AiId 3y jo 7T
3 TT ‘0T '6 s423dey) 03 sadueyd puswwodas pue majnay

ZT PUB TT ‘0T ‘6 - SUO|sIAaY apo) Sujuoz '3 Sujuueld

uopsod yoea oy a5ues Aed ysj|qeisa ‘suondiasap uopisod qof e Suimalaal uiSag

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

'vO4g Aq |enosdde Joj |enue|y [3Uu0siad a39|dwo)

|enuejy [2uuosiagd

panoidde Jou dy3L

op

1039311
34O dljgnd/iorensiuiwpy A

‘eze|d pue|ysy 3se3
12 PA|g [BHISNPU| YIIM 193UUOD 03 3AY ALlad JO UOISUBIX]

uo|IsuaIX3 any Aliad

'020Z/v1/z Aq @np suoned)ddy
*sy22(oud sjied snouiea Joy Sujpuny
4DM1 10} uopedydde ue 233]dwod
03 J1eY) SHled pue J0P3q

Md “DdYININ yum Suppiom

1030310 SY4OM 31|qnd

‘seale punoisAeld pue
30| Bupjied ul sanss| UOISOI3 sSAIPPY "PI3YY ||Bq Jo siiedas
319|dwo) “yled A1) 1B WOOIISaI MaU [[BISUl pUE 3seydind

sjuawanoidwi sHyied

*sjesodoud |euoyiezjuedio/Suiyyels
1330 yum uoje ssazosd 328png
120z jo Med se suopdo majnas
'MW "PaA1adai1 suonedyjdde on

Jojensiujwpy Ao

6102/62/11

uey) Jaje| OU BNp aJe suoied)|ddy "10jeJisiujWpyY

A31D 33 Jo 9ouepind pue uondaJIp 3y Japun diysmo||ay
JeaA z e uidaq o3 welSoud (uonessiuiwpy aljgnd

U] 51935RIAl) VdIN Pa1Ipaidoe Ue jo ajenpeJs e 10) aSIanpY

wei3oid diysmoj|a4 Juawadeuep

1032211Q SYIOM

*(uoIaNIISUOD BZRId PUB|YSY 1SBT PUB YDNA Jaye
pa313|dwoa aq 03) Buioeyinsal 35 ulel\ Joy esodoud uieiqo

BuldepINsaY 393135 UlRIN

TOST gH

Jojasuno) Ayn/Joressiuiwpy Aid

*Xe} 359n3 juaisuely e jo |eaoidde
10§ 2A13ENIUI J0||BG B 8)BNIUI O} puR|ysY Sujzloyine
uone|si8a| 93e3s Ysi|qeysa 03 Yys|em “day yim JIop

xe] Bui3pol

10328410 S{40M 3l jgnd

*(Bunysy
‘30| Bunjied ‘|ies3 ‘woou3sal Ho0p YQY) ssa33e Bulysyy/ease
|euonjeassal yo udisap Joj pieog yied pue AN Yilm }Jom

sjuswanoldul| jJed MalAaye]

02Z02/Z/T 10} pa|npayas Sujuies)

Jainsear] A

*Bujuies; pue
uol3e||eISUl 10} 33Ep B Ysi|qeiss 03 Sunjiom "6T0Z/ST/0T
uo yog Aq panoisdde syiop8 Yim juswasidy

Buiseydung ]

10323110 SYIOM

(019 "Aases
1sapad ‘quawaned ‘sduwe| 393,35 “jjlemapls ‘Jap|noys

|neysano palg Aed AsusH

@ ‘Ia3emuwiio)s ‘4a1In3 pue qind) pajg Aejd AtusH Suoje
sjuswanoldwi Bunnysy pue Aempeou Joy ueid dojanag
O J01e3S1UIWPY Al ‘puelysy jo A31D ayj Joy SI9

qeded S| 3sNqoJ SJ0W YsSI|qeISa 03 0009 YIIM JI0pm

* Q) pue 5@3gs/2313wwo)

40 1aquiey) Aq papuny I
awn-yed e Sujpunj spJemos IoMm

Jojesisiujwpy Ao

*0)@ ‘pleog
SHyded ‘Iaquiey) a1351Q |00Y2S BY3 se Yons siauyed
Ajlunwwoo Asy pue 23S ‘IQ3Y YIIM 3iom 03 Bnujuc)

Adajens juawdojanaq d1wouod3

O

Jojenisiuiwpy Ay

*232 Jn0-p|ing ‘s30| Jo a|es uo ssa13o0.d JojIUON

eze|d pue|ysy 3se3

020Z/L/1 '8 610Z/LT/TT Saddy

Jojensiujwpy Ao

'6T0C
‘jaquiaseq Aq spew 3q 03 sjuswjuioddy "6T0Z/ST/0T U0
pieog Aq panosdde 22104 yjse] uoljesyyyneag Aempeolg

uopIEdIINES UMOIUMOQ

*Jelp [euly MajAal 03 0Z0Z ‘uer
a3e| U} YO8 Pue 7)3d YIm Uoissas
Niom 3[npayds | 's1ideyd

€ M3IABI 0} 6TOZ/6T/CT U0
1312135 PPOL YIM 3IUIBJU0I3|IL

Jojesisiuiwpy A

070z Aldea ul uejd ay3 339|dwod 03 upjoo
*J3[13.3S PPOL YIM 6TOT ‘AON Ul 2'3d '8 10IBAISIUIWPY
Ad Aq pamainal (sen13as(qo 18 s|e0D ‘UoisIA) € Jaydeyd

alepdn uejd anisuayaidwo)

0202/0Z/T sa50]2 d1y

Jojesssiujwpy Ad

*a11sqam A11D mau 1oj d4y dojanaq

ausqam A

Jojesisiuiwpy AD

*$3|NSaJ Papasu 8y} dA3IYIe 03 5aAI3I3[qo

8|qeanseaw dyy1oads Y3m BUoe ‘UOISSI pue UOISIA

s, A11D ay3 suiwiaIap 03 JapJo ul yeis AID pue Ajlunwwod
‘pieog ay3 wouy andul Juesyiusis ainbay 1M 393foud siy L

ue|d 218a3en5 D




Jojennsiuiwpy Ao

"6T0T 93Q Ul M3IABI 2'8d 4O} P3|npayds
VDA 104 uejd 331S *6T0Z/S/TT uo Og Aq panosdde
$3D|AISS [BUOIIEAIIBS A} UNWWOD Jo aseyaind Joj 3oeuU0D)

YOWA

‘uooge| ayy 03 Jue|d

JUBWIEDI) MBU WOy PIj[elsul

aq ued Sudid jey) os uooSe wouy
panowai aq o3 Suipaau adpnjs

o Aapuenb uo ajewnsa ueiqo
3dueyjv ey paisanbay "0z0z
‘uer ae| Joj pajnpayds |1ns Sunsay

10303110
s)Jom 21jqnd/Jojensiuiwpy A

*sjuawalinbay Buiyels pue spoylaw
|euoijesado Jay3y majaal 03 6TOZ ‘0T 19qWa23Q Uo dIMM
PIRIp{00Ig SIA 933 535]| Yaund ‘uonajdwod Jojjuoin

Jue|d JUaWIIRAI] J1IIBMIISE

Jainseal| AD x3|dwod ueo Ayl|1oe4 vasn
O lleH A31D mau jo uononaysuod Joy Sudueuly Joy Alddy
Ja.nseal] /1oiensiuiwpy A “Buipuny d MM Yaim uonsunfuod *S3]eJ JUILIND MBJAY - 13BN ‘19M3S - sajey Auan
u o3e s1eaA ¢ "xoldde pajajdwos sem jeyy Apnas
® 32|A135 JO 350D MBIASY "1INOSSIA U] sanijedidiunuw |eao]
1310 Y)Im s33) uondauuos/1oedw pue sejel asedwo)
Jainseal] Ayl ‘p|os awoy uaym sainpasold g Adljod Aljan
O siajsuesy ‘syisodap ‘Adijod Jjo-1nys s3epdn pue mainay
Jojensiuiwpy A "juswido|anap ul suopesljdde 4|1 FUEIVEYENTRCTR
40 UonEN|eAR BY3 0} 113311D BUIYsSI|gRISS JOj 3dURUIPIO
@ '6102/S/TT panoidde uoissiwwod 411 Bulysiqelsa
@JUBUIPIO '6T0OZ/ST/OT Uo s|esodoud g spiq Suindasoe
1o} sainpasoud Buindope Joy panoidde uolynjosay
'suoprafoad 3293pnq TZ0Z yum Jainseal] Ay *ssav0.4d 393pnq bay 128png | 1dd
asn 104 s3daq 03 Juas 'pajajdwo) ) T2Z0Z @Y3 Bunnp [suuosiad Jo swa)i [eyided Joj pasu ayy
saynsnf 3eyy s39/dwod o3 syuawyledsp Joy urioy e dojanag
‘ujof ajdoad Jojensiuiwpy Ay joogase4 pue Janim| e|p3Al [e120S
€5€ pey dnoud ay3 6102/92/2T uo auasaid ejpaw |e1205 5,pue|ysy Jo A1) aseausu|
JO sy 'sanss) pajejas Ajunwiwod
Jo Ajausen e uo sAanins pue
sjjod ySnouy3 syuapisal puejysy
woyj Induy 3235 03 5} asodind
s,dno13 ayy "610Z/€2/ZT o (¥vs)
s1udpisay puejysy Suihaning
pajies dnoid mau e paysyjqeasa| O
10193110 SYJOM dl|qnd *||leymous ,z e Buimo||o} Ad1jod mous
) payqiyoud aq [im Bupjied asaym A31D ay3 uyIm saInol
mous jo uoneudisap ay3 Suipnjaul Asjjod mous dojanag
'020Z/L/1 10393110 SYI0M Ji|gnd *€Z/TT uo 23els||y Wouy paniadal 3jodas Sulaauidug a3pug anlQ yeles
uo pieog yum suondo mainay O
Jojensiuiwpy A3 *3|es 10) pajsl] AjjuaLind s|@a.eqd pue snjding jo sjes
[ sjao4ed (p) Jno4 "Ajjeay AJunoD yInos Yyum 610z/S/1T
uo vog Aq panoidde 1ax0.1q 938353 |BAJ JOJ 0RU0D
Jojensiujwpy A *siaumo Auadoud pajoaye yyim u (Aejo AsuaH/Aempeoug) Inogepunoy
pue uoneio8au MOY LOCOIA 0} UD sanow 393fold
O ‘8unsaw vog 6T/S/TT 18 panoidde udisap Aseu
® Jojensiuiwpy Ao *s901n19s BulISUIBUB ||B-UO J0j d4Y dojanag ]|BD UQ - $321AI8S BuliaaulBu3 10 DY
Jojesysiuiwpy A3 *8uipAd31 3pISqInd J13PISUO) SAIINIBS JuawWwaai8y uonI||o0) asnjay
@ uo1D3|0d BsNyal 1o} dljqnday YIm JuaWaDITe MajAdY
o) 10323113 $YI0M d1jgnd 1Q |1e3pay o3 (]|eH AuD puiyaq) 30| Bujj9Ada1 a3ed0[3Y 307 Suiphoay
10323110 SYIOM dl|qnd |enuew [auuosiad AyD |enueln ainpadold pue Adijod sj10M dljgnd
@ Y3im 3p|aulod o) [enuew ainpadold pue Adljod dojaaag
epualdy pieog 020z/L0/T o Jojenys|ujwpy A0 *apo) 5,A310 ay3 Jo (sadinlas ssa30.d Juawainioid

|eUOISS}014 JO UONIB|aS) £ Jadey) S)1IM-B1 pue MaIAdY




SARAH DRIVE BRIDGE

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
December 2019
18141.01

Project Location:
Sarah Drive Bridge
Ashland, MO 65010

Prepared for:
City of Ashland
109 E. Broadway

aaw
Ashland, MO 65010 |3

”II/,
4 {/
D ‘\‘:.,9 2504}

uu.,."s.o
%,

DERIN E,

2%, E-29080 /&S
"35?9,,».,“:/* 4
% ROFESS\O g‘j\a)

s

JAN
éegé LD’;; C%JQA{EM

A L LSTATE Allstate Consultants LLC
CONSULTANTS

3312 LeMone Industrial Blvd.
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 875-8799 | Fax: (573) 875-8850




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Appendices

Appendix A: Location Map

Appendix B: Photos

Appendix C: Existing Structure Display

Appendix D: Proposed Alternative Structure Displays

Appendix E: Cost Estimate



INTRODUCTION:

The City of Ashland requested Allstate Consultants conduct a safety inspection on a span type
structure located on Sarah Drive (a location map is included in Appendix A). The concern
stemmed from the development of a large crack along the top of slab on the south side of the

structure (photos are included in Appendix B).

EXISTING CONDITION & ANALYSIS:

The safety inspection was conducted with Ashland Public Works Director James Creel on
October 11, 2019 on-site. Normally in these types of situations when a structure is showing
signs of “stress”(cracking, spalling or some noticeable change), an examination of known facts
regarding the structure are gathered and reviewed. Examples of such data would be plans,
construction date, construction inspection notes, evidence of overloaded traffic, etc. If plans
do exist, then often the structure can be reverse engineered or forensically investigated to
determine the original load carrying capacity can be determined. If analysis yields that there

are some concerns regarding load carrying capacity, the load posting can then be adjusted

accordingly.

Results of said inspection yielded that there is not an immediate safety concern but the
structure is under stress and should be monitored. There is also evidence of questionable
construction practices. This is evidenced by the photo showing exposed reinforcing steel in the
bottom slab (Appendix B). While on-site, Allstate staff queried as to the existence of a set of
plans for the structure. Ashland city staff was not sure but stated they would conduct a search.
Allstate staff was referred by developer contacted two different engineers known to have been
involved in the site development plan. All searches resulted in the fact that there is not a
known set of plans for the existing structure, therefore a forensic investigation exercise cannot
be conducted. The consequences of this on-site inspection are as follows:

> Deck did not show signs of delamination.

» The span type structure on Sarah Drive is exhibiting signs of stress.

> Cause or causes of this stress are unknown at this time.



The constructor of this structure is undetermined at this juncture.
There is evidence of questionable construction practices.

Due to the lack of plans an original load carrying capacity cannot be determined.

YV V V VY

City of Ashland has a structure open to traffic that is an unknowable and

unquantifiable entity.

DEVELOPMENT OF ALTERNATIVES:

A couple of different structure types were analyzed to be hydraulic equivalent replacement to
the existing structure a point of comparison. However, it is important to note that hydraulics
was not a consideration in the construction of the existing box. An elliptical reinforced concrete
pipe was looked at but quickly dismissed due to vertical restrictions and potential cost. Allstate

then analyzed several different sized precast box culverts for hydraulic capacity.

For this preliminary engineering report two different storms/flood flows were routed through
the proposed structures. The first method is the SCS storm which is an industry standard that
has been used for years. In addition, flood flows were generated using regression equations

specific to the drainage area.

The existing structure was modeled and found to have a hydraulic capacity of a 25 year 24 hour
SCS storm before overtopping (approx. elev. 868.05, 361 cfs). For purposes of this report the
overtopping elevation was used for the comparison of hydraulic capacity. A 12 ft. by 5 ft.
precast box was modeled and found that a 200 year peak flood storm was the flow overflowing
the box (elev. 868.48, 478 cfs). This would be a slight improvement over the existing structure.
The next box that is commonly available is the 10 ft. by 5 ft. size. Not surprisingly, since is it is

very similar in size to the existing structure, the hydraulic capacity was almost identical.



CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Potential solutions in this case fall into three options. The first option is to do nothing and leave
an unknown structure open to traffic. The second option is the close the structure to traffic.

These two options are outside Allstate’s purview for comment.

The third option is to replace the structure. Should the city want to replace the existing
structure our recommendation would be to replace with a precast box culvert. This structure
would closely simulate the existing structure hydraulics but would be a known entity and would
be a non- load limited structure. The various options are shown above. Since to the cost
differential per foot between the two options is negligible, Allstate would recommend the 12 ft.

by 5 ft precast box culvert option.

The options note hydraulic capacities. However, the key characteristic in this case is the
backwater created by each structure which would entail a more detailed analysis normally
accomplished during final design. This analysis would require a topographic survey of the area
to collect the most accurate data, especially the floor elevations of existing houses upstream of
the structure. Also of note, during preliminary investigations it became evident that there are
some indications of shallow shelf rock which would require a geotechnical investigation. If the
shelf is confirmed, a portion will need to be removed to allow the retention of a similar vertical

profile.



Appendix A: Location Map



S

Legend
9 sarahDr

DX

ddleteom

i




Appendix B: Photos



Evidence of structure under stress. Also note cold joint in curb — not a good construction
practice.

Exposed rebar in this photo shows that reinforcing steel was not properly resting on rebar
chairs- poor construction practice



Appendix C: Existing Structure



EXISTING STRUCTURE
SARAH DRIVE BRIDGE

ALLSTATE
CONSULTANTS

900 SW OLDHAM PARKWAY, SUITE 203
LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64081

(816) 895-2310

allstateconsultants.net




Appendix D: Cost Estimate



1.01
1.02
1.03
1.04
1.05
1.06
1.05
1.06
1.07

2.00
2.01
2.02
2.03
2.04

2.05

SARAH DRIVE

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COST

DESCRIPTION

Mobilization

Precast Concrete Box (35 ft)

Concrete Road

4" Aggregate Base Rock (Street)

Shelf Rock Removal

Removal of Improvements

Structure Backfill

Type 1 Rock Blanket

Finish Grading/Seeding/Mulching/Fertilizer

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

ASHLAND, MO
DECEMBER, 2019

QUANTITY ~ UNIT

1 L.S.
35 L.F.
115 SY.
50 TONS

5 Cc.Y.

1 LS.
125 Tons
50 Tons

1 L.S.

P P O H P P H ¥ &

SUBTOTAL FOR STRUCTURE REPLACEMENT: $

Engineering Design (13.29% - ref. USDA RURAL DEV.)

Geotechnical Investigation
Construction Stakeout

Construction Observation and Testing
Contingency

TOTAL PROJECT COST ESTIMATE: $

UNIT COST TOTAL COST
2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
1,000.00 $ 35,000.00

90.00 $ 10,350.00
30.00 $ 1,500.00
500.00 § 2,500.00
5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
25.00 § 3,125.00
50.00 $ 2,500.00
1,000.00 § 1,000.00
60,975.00

$ 7,975.00

$ 5,500.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 7,745.00
85,195.00




FY 2021 Budget Calendar
December 1:

Begin 2021 Budget. Begin gathering revenue projections for each fund. Review contracted items that
carry in to 2021 budget year.

December 11:

Send out supplemental budget request form.

January 3:

Supplemental requests due for consideration.

January 6-8:

Review supplemental request for consideration in 2021 budget.

January 13-14

Submit and review final draft of Capital Improvement Plan to City Administrator
January 15-17:

City Administrator & Treasurer meet with department heads in regards to 2021 budget and discuss
supplemental request forms.

February 4:

Board of Aldermen work session on General, Court, Park & Street funds. Review CIP for this portion of
the budget.

February 18:

Board of Aldermen work session on Water, Sewer and Trash funds. Review CIP for this portion of the
budget.

March 17:

Board of Aldermen work session on Capital fund. Review CIP for this portion of the budget.
Budget first reading by Board of Aldermen (Public Hearing — continue to April 7)

April 7:

Continue Budget Public Hearing

April 21

Budget second reading and approval by Board of Aldermen



